Document 13

Section 22

Subject: FW: CEFC reply letter [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
T —— N UUSS R —

From: [mallto @finance.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesdav. 22 July 2015 3:07 PM

To:

CC Section 22 . Section 22

Subject: RE: CEFC reply letter [DLM=For-Official-Use- -Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Section 22
Noted — | have spoken to

Fesr- Of'nma! Use-Oniy

. S.ectiolrll‘22 . Sectlon 22

From Imaiit @TREASURY GOV AU]

Senié:ec“{)\ﬁednesdav 22 July 2015 2:47 PM

To:

CC: Section 22
Subject: FW: CEFC reply letter [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

. Section 22
|

Just letting you know, we haven't responded to this email. We thought we would leave it to you given you are
closer to developmenis.

Regards
Section 22
S Secnon gy y Sectu'o'n' T
Fro [masft @pmc.gov.aul
Sent: Tuesday, 21 July 2015 4:53 PM
Section 22 Section 22 Section 22
To: @finance.gov.au); Section 22 Section 22
" .
CC Section 22 . Section 22 (SGCIIOH 22 @en\!tronment qov. aU), ection ’ , Section 22

Subject: CEFC reply letter [DLM=For-Official-Use-Oniy]

UNCLASSIFIED For Official Use Only

Section 22 Section 22

Hi and
Understand the CEFC may have now replied to Ministers. Are you able to share a copy please.

Many thanks

Section 22 . .
[ Senior Adviser

UNFCCC Taskforce
Industry, Infrastructure and Environment Division | Department of the Prlrne Minister and Cabinet
Section 22

p. 026271

e_Section 22 @ MC.eov.ay
PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600




IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in ervor, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.

confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN) : 61 970 632 455
Finance Web Site: www . finance.gov.au
IMPORTANT :

This trangmission ig intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited.

If yvou have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this tramsmission together with
any attachments.

If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the suffix
.gov.au.






